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M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ 131554

1 message

Rhys Laing <Rhys.Laing@esw!-Itd.com> 3 June 2025 at 09:36
To: "ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "sales@vandagraph.co.uk" <sales@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hello,

We have been forwarded the below correspondence from Helix, requesting ourselves to facilitate this order on their
behalf.

When possible, can you please provide a revalidated offer addressed to ESWL Limited. Can you please include within
your Quotation any reseller discount if applicable, expected lead time and any freight/packing charges for delivery to
Aberdeen.

Your prompt response on this matter will be greatly appreciated.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind Regards

Rhys

Thanks,

Rhys Laing Wy
Key Account Manager Follow us... @

T +44 1224 475770
E rhys.laing@eswl-ltd.com | W eswl-ltd.com
A 4 Prospect Place, Westhill Aberdeenshire, Scotland AB32 65Y

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 27 May 2025 10:10

To: Vicky Fordyce <vfordyce@helixesg.com>

Cc: sales@vandagraph.co.uk

Subject: Re: RFQ 131554
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Dear Vickky

Thank you for your email.

The R-22VAN sensors are available from stock, please find the price below:

R-22VAN = GBP £50 each EXW

Total for 2 including VAT and postage = £128.40

R-22VAN Oxygen Sensor (0110232) — Vandagraph

If you would like to proceed with an order you can give us a call with your card details, order via our website or we can
email you a proforma invoice.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 27 May 2025 at 08:18, Vicky Fordyce <vfordyce@helixesg.com> wrote:

Good morning

Please can you supply price and lead time for the attached

Thanks

Vicky
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Vicky Fordyce Helix Well Ops (UK) Ltd Direct Dial +44 1224 351811

Senior Buyer Helix House
Kirkton Drive

; H el ix Dyce, Aberdeen Reception +44 1224 351800

EMERGY SOLUTIONS United Kingdom

AB21 0BG .
www.helixesg.com

4 Pillars of Helix Safety Culture: Beliefs o= Language o= Workplace == Methodology

Helix Well Ops (UK) Ltd is a company registered in Scotland. Registration number SC231293.
Registered office: 13 Queen's Road, Aberdeen, United Kingdom AB15 4YL.

This message is private and confidential. It must not be distributed without our consent. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately, remove it from your system and do not disclose, distribute, or retain this e-mail or any part of it. Unless expressly
stated, opinions in this e-mail are those of the individual author and not those of Helix Energy Solutions Group, its directors, or officers or any
of its subsidiaries. You must take full responsibility for virus checking this e-mail and any attachments. Please note that the content of this e-
mail or any of its attachments may also contain personal data that falls within the scope of the Data Protection Act 2018 and the General
Data Protection Regulation. You must ensure that any handling or processing of such data by you is fully compliant with these legal and
regulatory requirements.
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